
1520 South Caraway Road 
P.O. Box 19127 72402-9127 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 
(870) 935-3615 
(870) 972·8141 fax 

CO~ 
COMMUNICATIONS 

To: City of Jonesboro obo John C, Raleigh, Jr. 

From: Cox Communications, Inc. 

Date: September 15, 2004 

Re: Vacation of a part of Union Street in Jonesboro, AR 

Cox Communications has no objection to the proposed vacation and abandonment of a 
portion of Union Street located in Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas. 

David Hamilton 

()W~dJ H-Mr\~ 
Field Systems Supervisor 
Cox Communications, Inc. 

cc: Donna Jackson, City of Jonesboro 



'. . 

.• CenterPointTM 
Energy 

CenterPoint Energy Ark Ia 
3013 Ole FeedhouseRd. 
Jonesboro, AR 72404 

Arkla 

September 16,2004 

Donna K. Jackson 
City Clerk 
City of Jonesboro 
Jonesboro, AR. 72401 

RE: Vacation ofa part of Union Street in Jonesboro, AR. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

CenterPoint Energy has a gas line in this area. We must retain an easement in 
order to maintain our gas distribution system. 

If you have any question or concerns pertaining to this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at 870-972-6682. 

j;;d/~ 
Garreth L. James 
C & M Supervisor 
CenterPoint Energy 

cc:John C. Raleigh, Jr. 



',FROM. JDNESBORO ENGR. DSGN.
 
lMON) 10, 18' D4 14: ll/ST 14: 1DINO. 48521 59956 P 

October 18, 2004 

Cily ofJon~boro 
City Clerk 
P.O.Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Concerning a request for the relinquishment oiR.O.W. for Union Street in Jonesboro: 

The proposed plan is to abandon the eXisting R.O.W. to provide for new bUilding 
construction. There are no known Telephone facilities at this location. I have no objection 
to this relinquishment. 

Questions regarding this matter may be referred to me on 870-972-7596. 

Sincerely, 

Dennis Nix 
Manager- Engineeri.ng De~dgn 
Network Services 
Engineerin~Construction District 


